KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH

Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly
144 North Binkley Street
Soldotna, AK 99669 Dale Bagley, Assembly President
Phone 907-714-2160 Sue McClure, Vice President
Fax 907-714-2388

MEMORANDUM

TO: Dale Bagley, Assembly President
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly Members

FROM: Kelly Wolf, Assembly Member M
DATE: October 13, 2015

RE: Resolution 2015-040: Supporting the Pratt Museum’s Grant Request for its New
Facility and Site Redesign Project (Cooper, Haggerty)

Amend the Sixth Whereas clause to read:

WHEREAS, [A CAPITAL GRANT] additional funding of $1,650,000 [FROM THE STATE OF ALASKA]
will provide needed funding for the Pratt Museum’s $9.5 million new
facility and site redesign project, enabling the Museum to maintain project
momentum at this crucial stage; and

Amend Section 1 to read:

SECTION 1. That the Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly hereby supports the Pratt Museum's
[ALASKA STATE LEGISLATIVE] Resolution for grant request in the amount of
$1,650,000 for the Museum's New Facility and Site Redesign Project.




